Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page, Lisa €. {OGC}

Fram: Page, Lisa C. {OGC] {FBi}

Sent: Monday, February 89, 2015 5:33 P

Ta: Strzok, Peter P {WF} {FB{}

Subject: RE: Gusnianamo bearfog belted by supposed TIA ‘black site” worker serving as

war court inguist | The Miami{ Herald The Miank Herald

i know, § heard about i on ppr on my way home toright, Multiple mentions of the FBY's infiltration of
defense tooms {asi year 1o '

———————— Original massags -

From: “Sirzok, Peter P, {WF} {FBi}f_’l | :g _11
Date:02/09/2015 8:35 PM {GMT-05:00) e e
To: "Page, Lisa €. {OGC) (Faif] |

Subject: Fwd: Guantdnamo hearing-haited by supposed CiA “biack site’ worker Serving as war Court
inguist | The Miami Herald The hiiami Herald:

i cannot begin to describe the amouat of Pckupedness ¥ true...

- Ciriginad message -

Fron:| | b6 -1
b7C -1

Date:(7/09/201% 8:18 PM (GMIT-05:00} bTE 6
To: “Streck, Peter & {WF IFBE

Subject: REy Guantdname heating halted by suppased U4 “black site” worker serving as war court

finguist | The Miami Herald The Miami Hersld

tavish § could. They're fooking into i

R Original message -

From: "Strzok, Peter P. {WF} {EE?}T_’I b6 -1
Diate:}2/09/2015 8:11 PM (GMT-05:00) E:‘;; js
?ﬁ:l I

| |
Subject: Fyed: Guartanamn hearing halted by supposed CIA Tack site’ worker senving as war court
finguist | The MEami Harald The Miami Herald

Tell me, please telf me, this is wild defense obfuscation and not true...

- Original message -

FBI (18-cv-154)-61
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